Baxter, Steven B. Mw Oa -D O' Di

From: Ahmu, Kathleen S.

Sent: Fnday, February 18, 2005 3:40 PM
To: Baxter, Steven B.

Cc: Bennett, Donna R.

Subject: RE: More Allegations

Investigator Baxter,

On Febru 5,
Inmate

equested to speak to me. She was extremely upset crying and stated that she was about
to go off. She had several issues that were concerning her and the more she spoke | felt it was necessary to her to be

seen by mental health. During our conversation Inmat stated that one of her issues was with Officer M. Taylor.
inmate tated that a few weeks ago she had no roommate and Officer Taylor had just completed a hall check so
she went 10 take a Shower and quickly returned to her cell. While she was putting location of her body Officer Tayior

tapped on her door and told her to close her robe She complied and Officer Taylor replied "next time {'m not going 1o walk
away that stuff was looking might good.”

i asked inmate
and informed h

she would be willing take a lie detector test, She stated "yes." | also asked her to write a statement
at we would be speaking with CUS Bennett.

On February 17, 2005,

CUS Bennett and myself spoke to InmateHbout the allegation and her statement. During this conversation Inmate
change her initial statement stating that Officer Taylor directed her to close her robe and report to the staff Office

nce she was dressed. Upon her arrival to the staff office Officer Taylor is whan she alleges that Officer Taylor made thls
remark.

February 18, 2005.

Baxter Per our conversation this afternoon regarding this incident | have forward inmat.statemént- to you. | place
the envelops under your office door.

Sgt. Ahmu
--—-0nginal Message-----
From: Bennett, Donna R.
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 12:53 AM
To: Baxter, Steven B. -
Cct Ahmu, Kathleen S.

Subject: More Allegations

Steve, oﬁ’ende_rnade another allegation against Taylor, Ahmu has the offenders statement and wil
give it to you tomorrow. Offender also said she would take a lie detector test.?777
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fm DEP AR MENT OF CORREGTIONS | INGIDENT REPORT

PLACE / AREA OCCURRED OFFENDERS INVOLVED

ommu.m-l-u gemnr-e Creu)
DATE / TIME OF INCIDENT

“Hap !05 9.6n Am
USE OF FORCE INCIDENT [J YES I NO
WITNESSES )

DOC NUMBER  LIVING UNIT

DETAILS: Who was involved, what ook place, haw did it happen, description of any injuries, damage, use of force, eic. Attach
addifional sheet, if necessary.

n O 2D l‘
L\ aosud e bk ine Wik ey C

o aShed h e 2 Sonetdy nd

'l

N4 O P +1ed e o
i studed. she %ouphi- \'\u
AT (’:)F((u_gc a,ml (.om.ddl ne&- i’)vjumm, h&v or clo Cmmi-ﬂ'u oy cLhenct

Se X O

»‘, Y

He WLIAT) 4‘ :
(MWWJMMMLLMM

Bong O ce To )D\’ \’\G.CQ_/ AR 4’ oo b 38
' ' \% oo, ondl Wt Coveone

e oL eNS. €

ed

Shoudd ENewd
ey b ~ne oS, +€,

Wa¥?,

rlate
Q,vxd_ L Wonb A Need o u:an@v—k— G

A]zﬁ”ﬂ?:e& \Sa‘} ARma

Wrete. ?-eomjr

REPORTING STAFF SIGNATURE TITLE DA-[F l
4’{ /Em?rﬁ W@adcpmn Ollse | ©Vaolos
alrd )| S5O0

DATE / TIME RECEIVED INCIDENT NUMBER |

INVESTIGATION ASSIGNED TO BY DATE

Distribution by Associate Superintendent:

[ Superintendent [ intelligence Officer 1 Other
A ] Shift Commander 1 Clinical Director ] Other
] safety Officer [} Other [ Other

The contents of this document may be eligible for public disclosure. Social Security Numbers are considered confidential information and
will be redacted in the event of such a request. This form is governed by Executive Order 00-03, REW 42.17, and RCW 40.14.
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